

215 Holiday Park Blvd. NE Palm Bay, Florida 32907-2196 Office: 321-724-2240

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES February 12, 2024 – 7:00 PM

> Mark Bodoh Chairman

Kathy Stone Secretary

Trustee

Patti Peck

Treasurer

Nancy Miller Trustee

Barbara Dufault Asst. Secretary

Becky Earnest 1st Vice Chair

David Kearns 2nd Vice Chair

Trustee

Daniel Tarnowski District Manager Karl Bohne Jr. District's Attorney

*To comment on an item, after you have been recognized by the Chair, please go to the microphone, and clearly give your name and address for the record. You may speak for up to three minutes. Note: If formal action is to be taken on an item by the Board, public comment will be requested prior to the vote.

* ALL cellphones on airplane mode during public meetings.

NOTE: MINUTES OF BOARD MEETINGS ARE PREPARED IN SUMMARY FORM ONLY. PER CHAPTER 286.0105 FLORIDA STATUTES, IF ANY PERSON DECIDES TO APPEAL A DECISION OF THE BOARD, HE/SHE SHOULD ARRANGE FOR A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS WHICH INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY IN EVIDENCE ON WHICH THE APPEAL IS MADE.

"A community intended and operated for persons 55 and older."



215 Holiday Park Blvd. NE Palm Bay, Florida 32907-2196 Office: 321-724-2240

1.Regular Meeting was called to order by chairman Mark Bodoh

on February 12, 2024, time 7:10

2. Invocation by Barbara Dufault

3. Pledge of Allegiance by all in attendance

4. Roll Call Mark Bodoh, Kathy Stone, Patti Peck, David Kearns, Nancy Miller, Barbara Dufault, Rebecca Earnest. Robert Eldridge absent.

5. Chairman Announcements the ACC Board has vacant seats. If you are interested, please come to an ACC Meeting, and submit your letter of intent.

interested, prease come to an rice intering, and submit your retter or intent.

There is also a vacant seat on the Board of Trustees, please submit your letter of intent.

Resignation Letter Kathy Stone read the resignation letter from Robert Eldridge

6. Approval of Minutes for 1/22/2024 and 1/29/2024

a. motion to approve the minutes for 1/22/2024 Becky Earnest made a motion to approve the minutes for 1/22/2024 with spelling corrections Nancy Miller seconded.

b. Discussion

c. Call for Vote 7 yes 0 no

a. Approval of the Minutes for 1/29/2024

Becky Earnest made a motion to accept the minutes for 1/29/2024 with spelling corrections Patti Peck seconded.

b. Discussion

c. Call for Vote 7 yes 0 no

7. New Business: Moved the bookkeeping to number 7

Lori Lyon gave us a report about bookkeeping. We shouldn't have let go of the bookkeeper we had. She did a good job and now we are behind on bookkeeping. A motion was made by Becky Earnest seconded by Kathy Stone. Both motions were rescinded. Tabled until the workshop meeting on February 26, 2024. Nancy Miller offered advice about hiring a bookkeeper. Make sure who we hire knows quick books well plus organizational skills. Negotiate with the bookkeeper we had. She might be able to come back and help. Mark Bodoh did call her she will come back and do our 1099's and the end of the year stuff. Kathy Stone made a response of getting our office back in order and it will take us a little while to get there give us time. Mark Bodoh will make some calls to



215 Holiday Park Blvd. NE Palm Bay, Florida 32907-2196 Office: 321-724-2240

see if she will come back for a certain period to help out. Patti Peck will be putting an ad on indeed to find a bookkeeper.

8. **District Report** the park has had a sewer smell for a couple of weeks this is being worked on. **Light Poles** Mark Bodoh will be going to the city about the poles. Can't get no whereby calling. Received the park's door fee for Spectrum 140,600.00 and paid Chasen Gill the 15,817.00 the park owed him. At the last meeting we had, the trustees talked about food being left on the bench by the pop machine. A nice gentleman said he would take care of it at the end of the day if it was still there.

9. Old Business

a. Special District attorney (Weiss, Serota, Helfman, Cole, Bierman, law office) Mark Bodoh called the attorney we have now to ask questions about the special district to see if anyone living in the park can have a job in the office. The answer is no we are members of this District, and we can't have a job and get paid. Mark Bodoh called the new attorney we are thinking of getting for the park and he said both the documents we have are valid. The new lawyer said with the budget we have they would be able to give us 30 hours of work. The lawyers can work on bonds or grants, whatever we need them to. The new lawyer said to stick with the lawyer we have now and just use the new lawyer for special things. The reserve accounts we have for the roads, buildings, pool, and spectrum can't be used for the new attorney. That would need to be a separate account to pay for them. Nancy Miller has a friend who is a judge that maybe could help us with this. This was tabled until the next meeting.

10. Changes to the By-Laws

a. Motion to approve Becky Earnest made a motion to change the by-laws and Barbara Dufault seconded.

b. Discussion if a trustee is terminated or resigns before the end of their term, that person must wait at least 1(one) Brevard County voting cycle before applying to be appointed again. Special consideration will be given to extenuating circumstances (illness, family issues, etc.) and will be determined by the board of trustees.

To be added to article IIIC

Any resident that wishes to submit a letter of intent must have lived in Holiday Park for a period of 1 year prior to the submission letter. It was brought up to do this for ACC, also there was a motion made by Patti Peck seconded by Becky



215 Holiday Park Blvd. NE Palm Bay, Florida 32907-2196 Office: 321-724-2240

Earnest that needs to be rescinded we cannot vote on the ACC it will need to be brought up at the next meeting because it wasn't on the agenda. c. Call for Vote 7 yes 0 no

d. District Property Manager

a. Motion to Approve Becky Earnest made a motion to approve Dan Tarnowski for the District Manager seconded by Kathy Stone

b. Discussion Mark Bodoh said he talked to Daniel Tarnowski, and he hopes he accepts the 65,000 a year we approved for the salary. The new position will start Monday February 19, 2024. The acceptance letter will say he needs a background check.

c. Call for Vote 7 yes 0 no

e. Karl Bohne (Sheree Morris claim) the claim for this is still with the EEOC the park will just wait until they contact us with this matter. Let the insurance company handle this.

f. **Drones** Tony Russo was called up to talk about drones. Tony went to the Police Department to see if he needs a license to fly. Found out he doesn't need a license to fly. The FAA has the final say if he can fly the drone in the park. Lot of discussion from residents and trustees. No action was taken, and he will be flying for recreational purposes only.

11.New Business

a. Billiards (table resurfacing)

a. Motion to Approve Nancy Miller made a motion to approve the resurfacing for the billiards Becky Earnest seconded. For 3 pool tables the resurfacing is 1900.00 dollars.

b. Discussion this is a good company to go with. Purchasing from this company they are very reliable. Also, would like the trustee board to purchase 6 chairs for 2520.00. The decision is to resurface the tables and put the chairs on the wish list. c. Call for Vote

7 yes 0 no

12 **HPPOA Report** BBQ is March 23, 2024, the tickets will be given out starting February 25,2024 from 1:00 to 3:00. 4 tickets will be allowed to pick up for neighbors or friends in the park. There will be classes from HPPOA providing a CPR course and an AED class sign up in the HPPOA Office. There is no certification for these classes.



215 Holiday Park Blvd. NE Palm Bay, Florida 32907-2196 Office: 321-724-2240

13. ACC Report ACC will be having a meet and greet for the residents to help you better understand how the ACC works. This will be on February 22,2024 asking 250.00 for the lunch they will be having. The class is from 9:00 to 12:00 sign up with ACC Board. There is 2 new units coming into the park. motion to approve 250.00 for the ACC Meeting David Kearns made the motion and Patti Peck seconded.

Call for Vote 7yes 0 no

14.**Public Comments**: make sure the realty companies know we are not a Hoa. Maybe a class for them to come to for our Special District. You cannot be sued if you're not certified to help someone who is dying. Lights in the circular drive need to be replaced. The park needs to learn how things are to be done. Karen Foote knows about the ACC she needs to be in the office.

15. Trustee Comments Kathy Stone talked about the suggestion in the box there were talks of pickleball courts, beautifying the gazebo, also a handicap button to get into the hall. The door is very hard to open. A resident asked about the air cleaner the park put in is it working and being checked on. New sound system for the hall, bike rack, need another one, the bushes are dying along the path. Also, the new ice machine is not locked. Trustees should help in the office, so we know what happens every day there.

16.Adjourn Becky Earnest made a motion to adjourn Kathy Stone seconded. adjourned at 9:07.